
 

1 
                                                                February 1st, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda   

  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 
               R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                                              1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                                                Monday, February 1st, 2021 at 6:00 PM 
            Interim Supervisor Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

                    Agenda   
                                       
               
 
1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation  

3. Approval of Minutes-January 19th, 2021 Council Minutes. 
 

4. Citizen Comments 

5. Public Hearing  

a. 3rd Reading of 2021-1 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021   
Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Research and Development Park). 
 

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamation 

             a. Recognition of Chester EMS Regional Paramedic Competition. 

 b. 3rd Reading of 2021-1 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021        
Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Research and Development Park). 
 
 c. 2nd Reading of 2021-2 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021  
 Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Chiller and boiler replacement Detention  
 Center). 

 d. Resolution 2021-5 Amending Resolution 2020-25(A) To Amend the List of Capital Projects Being Funded 
as Part of a Program of General Obligation Borrowing, And Other Related Matters. 

 
7. Old Business  

a. 3rd Reading of CCMA20-12: Diane Young request Tax Map # 078-01-01-061-000 a lot located on Hughes  
Road, Chester, SC 29706 be rezoned from R-2 (Rural Two) to RG2 (General Residential). Planning Commission 

voted 4-0 to approve. 

b. Procedures for outside agencies applying for grants. Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick. 

8. New Business 

             a.  Introduction of Project Manager for Economic Development- Robert Long 

9. Boards and Commissions  

a. Appointment to Board & Commissions-Councilman Killian 

     1.  Appointment to Tax Assessment Appeals Board. 

     2.  Appointment to Parks & Recreation Advisory Board. 



 

2 
                                                                February 1st, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda   

     3.  Appointment to Construction Board of Appeal. 

     4.  Appointment to the Library Board. 

     5.  Reappointment to Accommodation Tax Committee. 

     6.  Reappointment to Zoning Board of Appeals Board. 

     7.  Reappointment to Planning Commission. 

     8.  Reappointment to Hazel Pittman Board. 

b. Appointment to Board and Commissions-Councilman Jordan.  

            1.  Resignation from Fort Lawn Fire Protection Commission.  

            2.  Appointment to Fort Lawn Fire Protection Commission.  

c. Appointment to Boards and Commissions-County Council 

 1. Reappointments to Burnt House Meeting Cemetery. 

 2. Appointment to Burnt House Meeting Cemetery. 

10. Executive Session 

a. To receive legal advice regarding Project Magma.  

b. Personnel matter related to the Tax Assessor’s Office.  

c. To receive legal advice on a property purchase. 

d. To receive a legal update on litigation regarding the Sheriff’s Office.  

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session  

a. Action taken regarding legal advice for Project Magma.  

    (i)  Resolution 2021-4- Inducement Agreement for fee in lieu for Project Magma.  
 

                 (ii) 1st Reading of 2021-3 In Title Only for Incentive Agreement for Project Magma.  
 
  b. Action taken regarding personnel matter related to the Tax Assessor’s Office. 

  c. Action taken regarding legal advice on property purchase. 

 d. Action taken regarding legal update of the Sheriff’s Office. 

12. Council Comments 

13. Adjourn 

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
     ***PUBLIC NOTICE***    

          Any citizen who wishes to make a public comment at the County Council meetings can do so in the following 
ways:  



 

3 
                                                                February 1st, 2021 Chester County Council Agenda   

1. You may submit your comments in writing to  County Council by emailing Karen Lee, 
klee@chestercounty.org.  

2. You may submit your comments by mail: Chester County Clerk to Council, Karen Lee, PO Box 580, Chester, 
SC 29706.  

3. Anyone who wishes to appear in person before Council must register with the Chester County Clerk to Council 
by phone 803-377-7852 or by email at klee@chestercounty.org no later than 10:00 am on the day of the Council 
meeting. Such appearance will be limited to one (1) person to be permitted to enter the building while 
maintaining social distancing. The Clerk will confirm the appointment back to the requestor. A County 
employee will be on hand to open the back door of the Government Complex at the registered time. The 
individual may appear before Council for no more than three (3) minutes and will be required to leave the 
building immediately following their address to Council. Groups of presenters will not be permitted at this time, 
nor will individuals who have not registered by the deadline. All rules of social distancing as recommended by 
the CDC and the etiquette procedures of the County Council must be followed. Chester County Council remains 
committed and receptive to the comments of the citizens of Chester County and while the Council does not like 
these restrictions, they are being done in the interest of everyone’s health.      

Guidelines for Addressing Council 

   Citizens Comments: 

• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes 
 
Public Hearings: 

• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation 
When introduced: 

• Approach the podium, state your name and address 
• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed 
• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council 
• Do not approach the Council table unless directed 

 

Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity 
• Stray from the subject 
• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council 

 

 

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org
mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


 

1 
 Chester County Council Meeting January 19th, 2021 

        CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
               R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 
                                             1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass Chester, SC 29706 
                                               Tuesday, January 19th, 2021 at 6:00 PM 
 
Present:  Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman 
Mike Vaughn, Councilman Pete Wilson, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman William Killian, Clerk to Council 
Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters.  Rules of Procedure Section 2-59- and 60 were suspended. 

   
                                                                                         
1. Call to Order- Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick called the meeting to order.  

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison: Councilwoman Guy gave the invocation. 

3. Approval of Minutes – January 12th, 2021 Special Called Minutes. 
Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 5-0 to approve. 
Councilwoman Guy was not present for the January 12th, 2021 meeting and did not vote. 
 

4. Citizen Comments-No one signed up to speak. 

5. Public Hearing- None 

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations 

a. 2nd Reading of 2021-1 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021   
Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. (Research and Development 
Park) Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
b. Declaration 2021-1 A Declaration of a Continued State of Emergency for Chester County. 
Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 

7. Old Business   

a. 3rd  Reading of CCMA20-11: Richard Colt Gregory request Tax Map # 104-00-00-119-000 located at 
3036 Fishing Creek Church Rd., (Chester County) Rock Hill SC 29730, be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) 
to LC (Limited Commercial) Planning Commission voted 7-0 to approve with a reverter clause: If repairs 

or maintenance are not being performed the use would be reverted back to R2 Rural Two zoning.  
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
b. 2nd Reading of CCMA20-12: Diane Young request Tax Map # 078-01-01-061-000 a lot located on 
Hughes Road, Chester, SC 29706 be rezoned from R-2 (Rural Two) to RG2 (General Residential). 
Planning Commission voted 4-0 to approve. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by 
Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

c. Action Taken from the Chester County Transportation Commission. 

                  1. Approval of reimbursement from C-funds to the Road Department in the amount of $ 17,461.94. 
     Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
    2. Approval of reimbursement from C-funds to the Recycling Department in the amount of $ $3106.96. 
     Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
    3. Approval of bid for C-fund money to Palmetto Corporation of Conway in the amount of  



 

2 
 Chester County Council Meeting January 19th, 2021 

       $1,007,920.70. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson.  
       Vote 6-0 to approve.  

                4. Approval of CCTC partnership with SCDOT. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second 
                    by Councilman Wilson. Councilman Wilson stated the partnership was for the next fiscal year for  
                    improvements to Shirley Road in Fort Lawn. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
    5. Approval of Repairs on Deer branch Road. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by  
        Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 

d. December Litter report and Litter/Nuisance Abatement Report-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick.  
    Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick stated 539 bags of trash was picked up in December.  

 
8. New Business 

a. Nomination of Vice Chairman-County Council 
Councilman Vaughn motioned to keep Councilman Branham as Vice Chairman, second by Councilman Jordan. 
Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
b. Council to consider the acceptance of South Carolina Forestry Commission grant fund for Richburg 
Fire Department with a $5000 dollar match to purchase a three-thousand-gallon forestry tanker to be used 
throughout the County. - John Agee. Councilman Jordan motioned to approve the $5000 grant match, second 
by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
c. Council to consider the acceptance of South Carolina Forestry Commission grant fund for Lewis Fire 
Department with a $5000 dollar match to purchase a PTO pump and radios. -Jay Williams. 
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve the $5000 grant match, second by Councilwoman Guy. 
Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

              d. Procedures for outside agencies applying for grants. Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick. 
 Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick wanted to let Council know he and County Attorney Winters along with staff  
 was outlining details for outside agencies to apply for grants.  He would provide a packet for Council at the next  
              meeting.  
 

e. Budget Requests & Adjustments for the Sheriff’s Office, E-911 Dispatch and Detention Center- Sheriff 
Dorsey.  
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to give the Sheriff Department authority to submit an RFP for posting and 
circulating to change out the chiller and replace one of the boilers, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to 
approve.  
 
Councilman Vaughn motioned to amend the budget in title only to fund the chiller and replace the boiler up to a 
maximum of $250,000 with the understanding it can be amended two more times if necessary before third 
reading, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
Councilman Wilson motioned to unfreeze the 911 position and give the Sheriff permission to transfer $15,000 
from the Sheriff’s salary line item to E-911 salary line item to fund the position to the end of this fiscal year, 
second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
Councilman Vaughn motioned to reclassify a deputy position to a patrol lieutenant, second by Councilman  
Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
 

 
  



 

3 
 Chester County Council Meeting January 19th, 2021 

9. Boards and Commissions 

a. Appointments and Reappointments to Board & Commissions-Vice Chairman Branham. 

    1. Re-appointment to Accommodation Tax Committee 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Lauren Medlin, second by Councilman Jordan.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
    2. Re-appointment to Tax Assessment Appeals 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Ken Caldwell, second by Councilman Vaughn.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve.  

    3. Re-appointment to Zoning Board of Appeals 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Melvin Jackson, second by Councilman Wilson.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
    4. Re-appointment to Chester County Library Commission 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Wylie McGarity, second by Councilman Jordan. 
        Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
    5. Re-appointment to Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Jamie Wooten, second by Councilman Wilson.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
    6. Re-appointment to Construction Board of Appeals 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Bobby Roddey, second by Councilman Vaughn.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve.  

    7. Re-appointments to the Airport Commission 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Patrick Whitesides, second by Councilman Wilson.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Martha Hatcher, second by Councilman 
        Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
             
    8. Re-appointment to Hazel Pittman Board 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Rose Douglas, second by Councilman Jordan.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
    9. Re-appointments to John Keziah Park 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Williams Hollingsworth, second by Councilman Jordan.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Debra Gill, second by Councilman 
        Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve. 

 
  10. Re-appointment to Richburg Fire District 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Odell Steele, second by Councilman Jordan. 
        Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
  11. Re-appointment to Rural Fire Commission 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Andy Weir, second by Councilman Vaughn.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
  12. Re-appointment to Planning Commission 
        Vice Chairman Branham motioned to reappoint Robert Raines, second by Councilman Vaughn.  
        Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
 



 

4 
 Chester County Council Meeting January 19th, 2021 

b. Appointments and Reappointments to Board & Commissions-Councilman Vaughn. 

 1. Resignation from Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 
 Councilman Vaughn motioned to accept Brenda Fort’s resignation, second by Vice Chairman Branham. 
 Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
 2. Appointment to Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.  
 Councilman Vaughn motioned to appoint Justin Temple, second by Vice Chairman Branham. 
 Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

10. Executive Session 
Councilman Jordan motioned to go to Executive Session, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
a. Receive legal advice on a contractual matter regarding Olde English.  

b. Receive legal advice regarding the Airport. 

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session 
Councilman Wilson motioned to go back to Regular Session, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to 
approve. 
  
a. Action taken regarding legal advice for a contractual matter of Olde English. 
Taken as information only.  
 
b. Action taken regarding legal advice on the Airport. Taken as information only 

12. Council Comments-None 

13. Adjourn-Vice Chairman Branham motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Killian. Vote 6-0 to adjourn. 

Time: 8:10 PM 

__________________________ 
Karen Lee, Clerk to Council 
 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )  Ordinance No. 2021-1 
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2020-16 THE 2020-
2021 CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS 
ONLY. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through 
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2020-16, (the 
“Ordinance”), on June 18, 2020, approving the Chester County 2020-2021 budget; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council has voted to provide the amount of Three 
Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($300,000.00) for the purpose of expenditure to Duke 
Energy for upgrading primary cable to three phase power at the Chester Research and 
Development Park; and 
 
 WHEREAS the funding resources shall include One Hundred Eighty Thousand, 
Nine Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars and No Cents ($180,959.00) from the four percent 
FILOT set aside for Economic Development purposes and One Hundred Nineteen 
Thousand Forty One Dollars and No Cents (119,041.00) from the restricted general fund 
balance for Economic Development purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the funding 
resources of this expenditure. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT: 
 
SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020;  TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020: TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS:  TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
COUNTY PURPOSES:  TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN  
 
 
         



2 

Ordinance No. 2021-1 

ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY:  TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby 
amended to include an amount not to exceed Three Hundred Thousand and No Cents 
($300,000.00) for the purpose of expenditure to Duke Energy for upgrading primary 
cable to three phase power for the Chester Research and Development Park, to be 
funded as described herein.   

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 

Adopted this 1st day of February 2021.

1st Reading:    January 5, 2021 
2nd Reading:    January 19, 2021 
3rd Reading:    February 1, 2021 
Public Hearing: February 1, 2021 

_______________________________ ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor Karen Lee 
Chester County Council Clerk to Council 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )  Ordinance No. 2021-2 
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2020-16 THE 2020-
2021 CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS 
ONLY. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through 
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2020-16, (the 
“Ordinance”), on June 18, 2020, approving the Chester County 2020-2021 budget; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chiller and one of the Boilers in the Chester County Detention 
Center is becoming nonfunctional and needs immediate replacement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, monies expended for this replacement can be used from the 
Contingency Fund but to be reimbursed from the annual bonding borrowing on or 
before the end of the fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, initial quotes show that the replacement will cost approximately Two 
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($250,000.00); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the funding 
resources of this expenditure. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT: 
 
SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020;  TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020: TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS:  TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
COUNTY PURPOSES:  TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN    
ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY:  TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby  



 
 

2 
 

        Ordinance No. 2021-2 
 
 
 
amended to include an amount not to exceed Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and 
No Cents ($250,000.00) for the purpose of replacing the Chiller and one Boiler at the 
Chester County Detention Center, to be taken from the Contingency Fund and 
reimbursed from the annual Bond borrowing on or before the end of the fiscal year and 
through Resolution of this Council..   
 
SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 
 
 Adoption this ___ day of February 2021. 
 
 
1st Reading:    January 19, 2021 
2nd Reading:    February 1, 2021 
3rd Reading:    February 16, 2021 
Public Hearing: February 16, 2021 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor   Karen Lee 
Chester County Council     Clerk to Council 



        Resolution 2021-5 
 
 
SOUTH CAROLINA   )  A RESOLUTION OF 

)  CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
CHESTER COUNTY   ) 

AMENDING RESOLUTION 2020-25(A) TO AMEND THE LIST OF 
CAPITAL PROJECTS BEING FUNDED AS PART OF A 
PROGRAM OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BORROWING, AND 
OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

THE CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, COUNTY COUNCIL RESOLVES: 

SECTION 1. According to the requirements of Section 20 of the County’s Ordinance, enacted by the 
County Council (“Council”) of Chester County, South Carolina (“County”), on April 18, 2016, the Council 
adopted Resolution 2020-25 on July 20, 2020, which the Council amended by Resolution 2020-25(a) on 
October 5, 2020, to provide for the listing of capital projects that would be funded by general obligation 
bond proceeds. 

SECTION 2. By this Resolution, the Council is further amending the list of capital projects as 
contained in Exhibit A of Resolution 2020-25, as amended by Resolution 2020-25(a), to strike: 

“Security-related upgrades to County Administration Building  $16,000” 

                   and replace the project with 

“Server and networking equipment      $16,000” 

SECTION 3. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, 
repealed. Except as otherwise specifically amended by this Resolution, Resolution 2020-25 remains in full 
force and effect. 

RESOLVED: February 1, 2021 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

       
Interim Supervisor/Chairman 
Chester County Council 

(SEAL) 
ATTEST: 

       
Clerk to Council 

































----

u�

Application for Chester County Boards, Commissions and Councils 

~ ;_..,-,- Chester County Council selects citizens for service on Council Appointed Boards and Commissions 
from individuals who have either volunteered, been recommended for appointment or shown interest in being 
appointed. The Clerk to Council uses this form to update the roster of volunteers and give Council basic information 
about each volunteer. 

Date: j -� 9 -s:lo.;t.( 

Board or Commission Appointment being sought:_Library Board__________ 

Name: Ma rqu:k fu;r Occupation: ___________ _ 

Street Address: /07 Sm/--rh &Lec-f: ..ftpf, Lf 
Mailing Address: (if different from above) _____________________  

    
E-Mail:    

Date of Birth: __:l_j ��SEX: r:

If recommended by a Council Member, indicate name: -�W��i�l�l�f����-l�_i _l
--'--
l
'-
1 _CL

--"--
r-.�-----

ln which Council District do you reside? Please indicate (1-6) ----===-------------

Are you presently serving on a County Board or Commission? /Vo If "yes" when does your term expire?
___)___)_ 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT: I, M.a.v9u,,1A fa; v , as a voting member of any Chester
County board, commission or council, agree to disqualify myself from voting on any issue(s) which may arise and in 
which a conflict of in erest e ·sts?
(Signature) / 

Board members shall s e at the will of the appointing Council member and terms shall also run concurrent with that 
of the appointer. Pleas ch c{ the appropriate box below. 

Boards 
□ Accommodation Tax Board
□ Board of Assessment of Appeals
□ Catawba Mental Health Board
□ Catawba Regional Council Government
□ 9ttawba Regional Workforce Board
[9""Chester County Library
□ Hazel Pittman Center
□ Solid Waste Board
□ Zoning Board of Appeals
□ Construction Board of Appeals

Commissions/Committee 
□ Airport Commission
□ Chester County Parks & Recreation
□ Chester County Planning Commission
□ Chester Rural Fire District Commission
□ John Keziah Park Commission
□ Lando Rural Fire District Commission
□ Fort Lawn Fire Protection Commission
□ Olde English District Commission
□ Richburg Fire District Commission
□ Chester Metropolitan District Commission
□ Gateway Steering Committee
□ Ad Hoc Burnt House Cemetery Committee

Please Return to: Clerk to Council, P.O. Box 580, Chester SC 29706 or you may call at (803)-377-7852 or email to klee@chestercounty.org 







County Council 

Reappoint Roxann James to the Burnt House Meeting Cemetery Ad Hoc 

Board 

Reappoint Gloria Kellerhauls to the Burnt House Meeting Cemetery Ad Hoc 

Board 

 




	1.  2-1-2021 Agenda
	2. 1-19-2021 Minutes
	3. 2021-1 Ordinance to Amend Budget ThreePhase PowerRandDPark
	4. 2021-2 Ordinance to Amend Budget Chiller and Boiler Detention Center
	5. 2021-5 AMENDING Rolling Stock Chester Resolution (ver3 2021-01-27)
	6. CCMA20-12 Diane Young
	7. Grant Procedure Manual_2021-01-29-160506210
	8. William R. King Tax Assessment Board
	9. Hiawatha Clifton Parks and Recreation Board_2021-01-27-162735347
	10. Major Williamson-Construction Board of Appeals
	11. Marquita Fair-Library Board
	13. Janet Anderson Resignation Fort Lawn Fire Protection_2021-01-29-161512966
	14. Linda Gandy -Fort Lawn Fire Protection_2021-01-29-161613875
	15. Burnt House Meeting Cemetery Appoinments
	16. Tally Johnson Burnt House Meeting Cemetery_2021-01-31-161333095



